Questions and Answers #2
DC Fast Chargers for California’s North-South Corridors
GFO-15-601

These answers are based on the Energy Commission’s interpretation of the questions received. It is the applicant’s responsibility to determine whether or not their particular proposed project is eligible for funding, by reviewing the Eligibility Requirements within the solicitation. The Energy Commission cannot give advice as to whether or not your particular project is eligible for funding, because all proposal details are not known.

Administrative

Q.1	Where is Attachment 12? It is referenced on page 22 of the solicitation, but it is not available online.

A.1	Addendum #4 to the solicitation removes the reference to Attachment 12 in the solicitation. Information about regional Plug-in Electric Vehicle (PEV) Readiness Coordinating Councils can be found on the Energy Commission’s website at:
http://energy.ca.gov/2013-ALT-01/documents/Regional_Readiness_Grants.pdf. 
Q.2	The ARFVTP Funding Restrictions Certification form, referred to as Attachment 11 in the solicitation, is missing from the GFO-15-601 submission files on the Energy Commission’s funding website. Will you please post a copy of it or refer us to where we can find it? 
A.2	Addendum #5 removes the reference to Attachment 11. There is no Attachment 11 in this solicitation. Language on ARFVTP funding restrictions has been added to Section II.B, Project Requirements.

Q.3	Section II.B, “Project Requirements”, Subsection B(2) states: “Each application must choose one of the two identified secondary ECHC corridors.” Does that mean an applicant may submit at most seven (7) applications even if the applicant applies for all nine (9) corridors?

A.3	Each Applicant may submit up to one application per ECHC corridor. Therefore, a total of 9 applications per Applicant is allowable.

Match Share

Q.4	Is free NRG equipment and installation eligible to be considered as match fund?

A.4	Match share costs provided by NRG are allowable as long as those expenditures are not related to NRG’s California settlement and the proposed match funds otherwise meet the “Match Funding Requirements” set forth in the application manual. 

Q.5	Is NRG allowed to use their California settlement funds as match-share towards the match share requirements in this solicitation? 

A.5	No.

Equipment

Q.6	Is there a minimum kilowatt output specification for the DC fast charging stations to be installed under this solicitation?

A.6	There is no minimum power requirement stated in the solicitation. There should be adequate power to serve the proposed DC fast chargers.

Q.7	The solicitation states that “Host sites should have 480V 3-phase power available and adequate transformer capacity to serve the DC Fast Charger(s).” Can the requirement of an expansion stub out to accommodate at least one future 100kW or greater DC fast charger be supplied from energy storage, solar, and other sources to the electric vehicles?
A.7	Yes. Addendum #4 to the solicitation changes the expansion stub out requirement. Each site must include at least one stub out. Each stub out must at a minimum: 1) include a 2-inch minimum spare conduit run with pull-rope sized, installed, and located per the National Electrical Code for future installation of wiring supporting up to a 480V AC, 4-wire, 125 kW load; and 2) be capped off.
Q.8	The terms and conditions state, "...title to equipment purchased by the Recipient with grant funds shall vest in the Recipient. Recipients should contact their assigned Commission Agreement Manager prior to changing ownership of the charging station to determine whether there are any equipment disposition issues." In Question 49 of the first Questions and Answers for GFO-15-601, it is stated that, "The solicitation requires applicants to identify the entity(ies) that will own and operate the proposed charging stations."

Given those two statements, is it permissible for the individual site owners and NOT the applicant to own the charging stations provided the applicant agrees to operate and maintain the stations during the term of the agreement?

A.8	Yes, it may be permissible. Recipients should contact their assigned Commission Agreement Manager prior to changing equipment ownership.

Site Locations

Q.9	It is difficult to determine distances between existing charging stations and potential charging station projects using google maps. Are Applicants able to submit a list of locations to the Energy Commission for pre-approval prior to submitting the Application?
A.9	No. It is the Applicants’ responsibility to ensure their proposal for the selected DC fast charger corridor segments meets the requirements of the solicitation. 

Q.10	Many of the existing and planned charging stations listed in Table 6 of the solicitation only service CHAdeMO-equipped vehicles and do not serve vehicles with SAE Combo connectors. Will the Energy Commission reconsider the ‘minimum distance’ requirement and instead apply it to only existing stations that have both connectors? 

A.10	The 20-mile distance for proposed Category B DC fast chargers is a recommendation and not a requirement. Applicants must ensure the proposed project provides sufficient coverage to allow light duty EVs to travel the entire length of a selected corridor.

Q.11	Do existing or planned stations with DC fast charging stations that provide less than 45 kilowatts of power qualify as existing or planned stations when calculating minimum distances between stations?

A.11	The solicitation does not specify a minimum power requirement and does not require a minimum distance between installed, planned or proposed charging stations. Applicants must ensure the proposed project provides sufficient coverage to allow light duty EVs to travel the entire length of a selected corridor.

Q.12	May an existing or planned charging station located more than three (3) miles from the Corridor be included when determining whether there is sufficient charging coverage within the corridor?

A.12	Yes, potentially. Applicants must ensure and explain how the proposed project provides sufficient coverage to allow light duty EVs to travel the entire length of a selected corridor. With everything else being equal, proposed sites closer to identified highway corridors will score higher in accordance with the published scoring criteria.

Q.13	Would the Commission prefer to have applicants include in their application(s) a list of backup or redundant sites that have been identified as viable?

A.13	This information is helpful, but not required.

Permitting/California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

Q.14	Are applicants required to complete a separate CEQA form for each site location? 

A.14	Yes. Applicants are required to complete and submit one Attachment 7 CEQA form for each site location with every proposal. 

Operations and Maintenance

Q.15	What is the minimum required maintenance period for each station?

A.15	There is no minimum required maintenance period for the proposed chargers beyond the term of the agreement. However, proposals will be evaluated on the degree to which the maintenance and operations plan is comprehensive and demonstrates the ability to minimize charger downtime and ensure ongoing operations as part of the Project Implementation scoring criterion.

Q.16	Does the operation and maintenance agreement have to cover the entire corridor?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A.16	No. The operation and maintenance agreement may cover either individual sites or the entire corridor. Proposals will be evaluated on the degree to which the maintenance and operations plan is comprehensive and demonstrates the ability to minimize charger downtime and ensures ongoing operations as part of the Project Implementation scoring criterion.

Bonus Points

Q.17 	Expanding upon the Section II.B requirements as it relates to Bonus Points available under Section F: Are no bonus points available for proposing to build the preferred number of sites in the Secondary Corridors 8 and 9?

A.17	Bonus points are available for both the primary and secondary corridors within the solicitation. All applications received for ECHC #8 will receive 10 bonus points since there is only 1 preferred additional site identified in that corridor.

Agreement Term/ Project Schedule

Q.18	Is there a minimum agreement term?

A.18	No.

Miscellaneous

Q.19	May an Applicant apply for the California Public Utilities Commission’s Self-Generation Incentive Program rebates and incentives for the Energy Commission funded project?

A.19	Yes.

Q.20	Is a good faith effort to execute a non-exclusive WCEH trademark license agreement an eligible task in the Scope of Work?

A.20	Yes.

Q.21	How would a single Application for Corridors 1 and 9 be scored compared to an Application for Corridors 1 and 8? 

A.21	Single applications proposing multiple corridors are not allowed and will be disqualified. Applicants who want to apply for multiple corridors must submit separate and distinct applications for each corridor segment.
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